
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520 

Tel850.444.6111 

September I?, 2001 

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, IV 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tajlahassee FL 32399-0863 

Dear Mr. Keating: 

RE: Docket No. 01 0001 -El 

A SOUTHERN COMPILWT 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company's response to Staffs First Request for 
Production of Documents, Nos. 1 - 33, in the above docket. 

SincBrefy, 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 

Performance Incentive Factor ) Docket No. 01 0001 -El 

) 
Recovery Clause with Generating ) 

Certificate of Service 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by hand delivery or 
the U. S. Mail this 1 ' I k k a y  of September 2001 on the following: 

Wm. Cochran Keating, Esquire 
F t  Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 

John Roger Howe, Esquire 
Off ice of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Suite 812 
Tallahassee FL 32399-1 400 

James McGee, Esquire 
Florida Power Corporation 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 

Matthew M. Childs, Esquire 
Steel, Hector & Davis 
215 South Monroe, Suite 601 
Tallahassee F t  32301-1804 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee FL 32302-1 876 

Vicki G. Kaufman, Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Lee L. W illis, Esquire 
James 0. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

... 
John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves 
400 N Tampa St Suite 2450 
TampaFL 33602 

SEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS I 

Florida Bar No. 0007455 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0: Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32576 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-245 1 


